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The Honorable John G. Koeltl
United States District Judge
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007

Re:  Democratic National Committee v. The Russian Federation (WikiLeaks),
18 Civ. 3501 (JGK)

Dear Judge Koeltl:

This letter is submitted on behalf of defendant Wikileaks, which I represent in the above-
entitled case, and pursuant to Rule 2.G of the Court’s Individual Practices respectively requests
oral argument on WikiLeaks’s Motion to Dismiss the Second Amended Complaint (ECF Dkt #s
206, 207, 208, 224 & 225 & 259).

Respectfully submitted,
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Joshua L. Dratel
JLD/
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